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Lesley Donnelly

From: Fewster, Victoria (NRCAN/RNCAN) <victoria.fewster@canada.ca>

Sent: Thursday, _I\/Iarc?h 5, 2020 3:26 PM - | S

To: Fewster, Victoria (NRCAN/RNCAN) o o Aot |
efer to:

Subject: REMINDER - Great Lakes Forest Health Showcase _ ot Appicable

Attachments: AGENDA 2020.pdf; ENGLISH_2020.pdf; FRANCAIS_2020.pdf Meeting Date: | |
Action: |nu|l |
Notes: |C|| |

Hi aII, Copies to: |

We are just over a month away from the first annual Great Lakes Forest Health Showcase!
This one-day event is on April 8, 2020 at 8AM at Algoma University in Sault Ste. Marie, ON!
There is still time to register to participate in person or online! Click here for more
information about the event or click here to skip straight to register for this FREE event.
Registration to attend the event will close April 3.

Please forward to those who may be interested within your network! For those planning to
attend in person there will be information booths and posters for viewing prior to the event and
at breaks. Lunch, coffee, tea and snacks will be provided throughout the day!

If you have any questions, concerns, or are having issues registering, please contact Victoria
Fewster at Victoria.Fewster@canada.ca or (705) 541-5518.

Bonjour a tous,

Nous sommes a un peu plus d’un mois de la premiére présentation annuelle sur la santé des
foréts des Grands Lacs! Cet événement d’une journée se tiendra le 8 avril 2020 a 8 heures a
I'Université Algoma de Sault-Sainte-Marie, en Ontario! Il est encore temps de s’inscrire pour
participer en personne ou en ligne! Cliquez ici pour plus de renseignements sur |’événement
ou ici pour vous inscrire directement a cet événement GRATUIT. La période d’inscription pour y
participer prend fin le 3 avril.

Veuillez faire passer le mot a ceux qui pourraient étre intéressés au sein de votre réseau! Pour
ceux qui prévoient participer en personne, il y aura des kiosques d’information et des affiches
que vous pourrez consulter avant I'événement et pendant les pauses. Diner, café, thé et
collations vous seront offerts tout au long de la journée!

Si vous avez des questions, des préoccupations ou des problémes pour vous inscrire, veuillez
communiquer avec Victoria Fewster a I'adresse Victoria.Fewster@canada.ca ou par téléphone au
705-541-5518.
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From:

Sent:

To:
Date: | 06/03/2020
Refer to: |Not Applicable

Meeting Date: |

Action: |nu|l

Notes: | C | |

Copies to: |Debb|e v
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Keswick Secondary Plan Review <KSPR@georgina.ca>

Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:03 PM

‘gilbert.luk@yrdsb.ca’; 'adam.mcdonald@ycdsb.ca’; 'k.nesbitt@Isrca.on.ca’;
'landuseplanning@hydroone.com’; ‘centralFBCplanning@hydroone.com’;
‘municipalplanning@enbridge.com’; 'Executivevp.lawanddevelopment@opg.com’;
'lino.trombino@durham.ca’; Brock General; Debbie Leroux;
‘mramunno@eastgwillimbury.ca’; David Parks; ‘plandev@townofbwg.com’;
‘developmentservices@york.ca'; Sandra DiPietrantonio; ‘circulations@mmm.ca’;
‘proximity@CN.ca’; 'Lily Apa'; 'susan.cluff@canadapost.ca’;
‘pgreen@southlakeregional.org’; ‘alex.locantore@mpac.ca’;
margaret.mikolajczak@ontario.ca; ‘consultations@metisnation.org’; '5775@YRP.ca’;
‘paul@harpley.ca’; 'donna.bigcanoe@georginaisland.com’

Geoff Harrison; Zaidun Alganabi; Owen Sanders; Melissa Thorne; Ken McAlpine;
Stephanie Fraser; Rod Larmer; Mike Hutchinson; Pamela Way; Rachel Dillabough;
Mamata Baykar; Ron Jenkins; Lorianne Zwicker; David Jones; Karyn Stone; *Mayor &
Council (incl. CAO, D-CAO & EA)

Notice of Public Meeting for Keswick Secondary Plan Review

Revisions to KSP - Aprill 22-20.pdf

A public meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, April 22, 2020 at 7:30 p.m. to discuss the changes that may be
required to the Keswick Secondary Plan. See the attached notice for more information

Plan &l
Keswick

GEORGINA

Confidentiality Notice

www.georgina.ca/KSPR

Patrice Asaph

Planning Clerk | Development Services Department
26557 Civic Centre Road, Keswick, ON | L4P 3G1
905-476-4301 Ext. 2242 | georgina.ca

Follow us on Twitter and Instagram

Like us on Facebook

This e-mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any
distribution, use, or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient(s)
is unauthorized and may breach the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. If
you received this e-mail in error, please advise the Town of Georgina by replying to this e-mail immediately.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF GEORGINA
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

YOU ARE INVITED to attend a Public Meeting on:

Wednesday, April 22, 2020, at approximately 7:30 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of the Georgina Civic Centre at 26557 Civic Centre Road, Keswick.

Please note that this proposal, along with other matters, will be dealt with in the order that they appear on the
agenda or as Council may determine.

SUBJECT: KESWICK SECONDARY PLAN REVIEW

The Town of Georgina is in the process of reviewing and updating the Keswick Secondary Plan. The Secondary
Plan is a long-range planning policy document that manages land use, growth and development within the
community of Keswick. The purpose of this meeting is to give an opportunity for the public to provide comments
to Council regarding any issue or matters that should be considered through the review. The review will deal
with the area subject to the Keswick Secondary Plan, as shown on the key map below. A copy of the current
Keswick Secondary Plan is available for viewing at the municipal office during regular business hours or online
through the Town’s website at www.georgina.ca. A statutory public meeting will be held later this year to consider
the proposed secondary plan once it has been drafted, notice for which will be provided in accordance with the
requirements of the Planning Act.

Town File: 02.195; Direct inquiries and comments to Tolek A. Makarewicz, Senior Policy Planner, at 905-
476-4301 ext. 2297 or tmakarewicz@georgina.ca. Please reference the above file number in all
communications.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Any person may attend the meeting and/or make written or verbal representation in relation to the proposal.
Written comments should be mailed/emailed to the Planner noted above. Please ensure you include your name
and address so that you may be contacted, if necessary. Additional information related to the review can be
obtained by contacting the Planner noted above or by visiting the dedicated project website:
www.georgina.ca/KSPR. The staff report to be considered by Council will be available on the Thursday
preceding the scheduled Council meeting from the Planning Division or online within the full Council Agenda at
www.georgina.ca. If you wish to be notified of future meetings and the decision of Council on the Keswick
Secondary Plan Review, you must make a written request to the Planner noted above.

NOTICE OF COLLECTION:

Personal information collected in response to this planning notice or in relation to this proposal will be used to
assist Town staff and Council to process the proposal and make a decision on this matter. Such personal
information is collected under the authority of the Municipal Act, the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act, the Planning Act, and all other relevant legislation, and will become part of the public
record, may be viewed by the general public, and may be published in a Planning Report and Council Agenda.
Questions about this collection may be directed to the Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk, at 905-476-4301 ext.
2223, or rdillabough@georgina.ca.

KEY MAP
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DATED AT THE TOWN OF GEORGINA THIS 5t DAY OF MARCH, 2020
Town of Georgina address: 26557 Civic Centre Road, Keswick, ON, L4P 3G1
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Lesley Donneily

AR R Bk L
From: [ - FCM Communiqué <communique@fcm.ca>
Sent; Refer to: Monday, March 9, 2020 2:20 PM
To: meetngoate:[ | | Brock General
Subject: | *" FCM Voice: FCM targets upcoming federal budget | Celebrating International Women's
:mes[ Day 2020 | FCM board meeting wraps up in Saint-Hyacinthe
S I

FCM NEWS | March 9, 2020 ¥ fino
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FCM targets upcoming federal budget

Mid-way through last week’s national board gathering in Saint-Hyacinthe, Quebec, FCM released
Building Better Lives with Budget 2020. This is our shortlist of recommendations for the upcoming
federal budget.

From infrastructure tools to leadership on housing affordability, we’re calling for steps that strengthen
communities of all sizes. And we're showing how tooled-up municipalities can tackle federal climate
objectives in ways that also improves people’s daily lives

For a minority government, this first budget is a key opportunity—to show they can get concrete things
done for Canadians. What we offer is a clear path: practical ways to empower municipalities to deliver
results that Canadians can see and feel.

E:] READ FCM'S BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS

Celebrating International Women’s Day 2020

We need women in leadership roles in order to achieve gender equality and open doors for women across a
diversities. Today, we are celebrating women leaders in local government, both in Canada and around the
world. And you can do the same — by nominating a retired woman elected official for the Ann Maclean
Award for Outstanding Service. This award celebrates retired women municipal politicians who are leaders i
their communities and who have mentored other women to run for office. Nominations close on April 6.

[»] LEARN MORE

FCM’s board meeting wraps up in Saint-Hyacinthe

FCM’s elected Board of Directors wrapped up four days of meetings fast Friday in Saint-Hyacinthe, Quebec.
The board meets regularly to drive FCM’s priorities forward, and to respond to emerging issues facing
municipalities of all sizes. Board members received an update from FCM’s Western Economic Sclutions
Taskforce, and they continued to explore ways to strengthen FCM’s long-term foundation. With the release
of our Budget 2020 recommendations, board members also looked at practical next steps to continue
empowering municipal leaders to build better lives.

READ THE NEWS RELEASE
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New guide: Preparing for 5G deployment in your community

Telecommunications carriers, the CRTC and the federal government are gearing up to deploy 5G technology
in Canada. Access to reliable Internet is a concern for communities of all sizes, but there are a myriad of
challenges associated with implementing this new technology. We just published a new guide, designed to
help municipalities deal with the practical, policy and logistical implications of 5G technology in local

communities.

READ FCM'S 5G GUIDE

Awards to showcase your sustainability initiative

Nominate your municipality for FCM’s 2020 Sustainable Communities Awards. The awards celebrate
exceptional initiatives in asset management, brownfields, climate change, energy, neighbourhoods,
transportation, waste, water, and more. As a winner, you'll receive local and national recognition and
promotion for your initiative. Learn more about the awards and apply by March 31, 2020.

LEARN MORE

Mar 8: Peer support networks
have proven to be a powerfut tool
for increasing knowledge,
providing support, and
encouraging more women to run
for office. Learn more about how
women elected officials are
supporting their

peers. https://bit.ly/2VTijeX
#IWD2020 #GenerationEquality

[»] MORE

Mar 5: NEW | FCM's
#Budgei2020 recommendations
offer a clear path forward,
equipping local leaders to
deliver results Canadians can
see in their daily lives.
htto://bit.ly/2ww1imR
#CDNmuni #CDNpoli

Mar 3: What does predictive data have to d:
with water management? Tune into our
#twebinar on March 19 to learn about emerg
trends in Canada’s water sector from
@CdnWaterNetwork and

@cityoftoronto Register: hitps://bit ly/2VXS
H#CDNmuni

FEDERATION
OF CANADIAN

FEDERATION
CANADIENNE DES
MUNICIPALITIES  MUNICIPALITES

This newsietter was sent to

brock@townshipofbrock.ca.
To opt-out, follow this link: Unsubscribe
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AMO Update not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list Date: | 10/03/2020 |
Refer to: |N0t Applicable |
Meeting Date: | |
Action: |nu|| |
Notes: |C|| |
Copies to: I |

March 10, 2020

Ontario’s Flooding Strategy Released

The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry has released Ontario’s Flooding
Strategy. There are five key areas for action:

1) Understanding Flood Risks,

2) Strengthening Governance of Flood Risks,
3) Enhanced Flood Preparedness,

4) Enhance flood response and recovery,

5) Invest in Flood Risk Reduction.

Municipal governments can welcome this commitment to enhance mapping and
increase public awareness by creating a public education program. There is clear
direction that all governments and conservation authorities need to work in greater
collaboration. This will include clarifying responsibilities and working groups to tackle
specific issues.

A strong investment in science based, defensible data is planned in an effort to
improve flooding information. This is not only for mapping but also to improve
forecasting and warning systems. The province will be reviewing a large number of
regulations and technical guidelines to update them to better reflect recent flooding
experiences and climate change projections. As well there is a commitment from the
province to enhance flood forecasting in a number of ways including working with the
Federal Government. This is turn will improve public warning information.

Of specific interest to municipal governments are the action items pertaining to land
use planning decisions and infrastructure. Reliance on structures to mitigate flood
hazards has not been as successful as originally intended. As a result, municipalities
are called on to evaluate approaches and standards. This will include maintaining
wetlands, increasing permeable surfaces, enhancing resiliency through building
infrastructure in anticipation of extreme weather events, and stormwater / wastewater
management and reporting.

Many of these actions will impact conservation authorities in terms of their role in
mapping, the planning process, monitoring, forecasting and support of emergency
management activities. Conservation Authorities could be called on to strengthen the
use of hazard regulations under Section 28.

Agricuitural and rural drainage may also see revisions to standards.

The strategy speaks to land owners’ responsibilities and is supportive of the federal
government developing a new low-cost national flood insurance program to protect
homeowners at high risk of flooding and to develop a national action plan to assist

https://amo.informz.ca/informzdataservice/onlineversion/ind/bWFpbGluZ2luc3RhbmNIaWQIMTE30TI4MiZzdWJzY 3JpY mVyaWQOOTEONzMyOTEy 1/3
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Ontariod€™s Flooding Strategy Released

homeowners with potential relocation@9&1fo2k4t the highest risk of repeat flooding.
There is a commitment to enhance emergency response by implementing Auditor
General recommendations, and review the Disaster Recovery Assistance program.
Specific actions are reviewing the build back better pilot, providing clarity on the
eligibility of waste management costs, and reviewing program responsiveness.

Finally, there is discussion of better leveraging the existing Ontario Community
Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) and Ontario’s Asset Management Planning regulations to
account for flooding and climate adaptation needs; funding for flooding infrastructure
projects through the recent Green Infrastructure Stream intake; Conservation Authority
Water Erosion Control Infrastructure (WECI) funds for dam investments; continued
funding for core activities of Conservation Authorities; support from federal funding
programs and encouraging the use of Local Improvement Charges for shoreline
revetment.

Overall, this report will require municipal governments:

» to alter practices for where or under what circumstances development is
allowed, including avoiding hazard lands and an emphasis on low impact
development.

» to alter expectations of developers to better manage stormwater, maintain
wetlands, increase permeable surfaces and require low impact development.

» to be more stringent with development. There will be some developments that
may not be able to proceed which may result in some landowners being
frustrated.

» to evaluate storm and wastewater management. There may be some costs
(depending on how infrastructure funding is provided) to upgrading existing and
up sizing future infrastructure designed to manage waste and storm water.
Sewer overflow reporting will also require municipal attention.

With any change in approach or standards, there can be time lags which translate into
costs. While the document points to municipal governments as the lynchpin in
addressing flooding, it does not seem to require new unfunded mandates. The
Strategy does however add pressure to an already challenging infrastructure funding
environment where demand far outstrips available funds.

AMO continues to call for additional, dedicated federal and provincial funding for
flooding infrastructure to help municipalities adapt to our changing climate. AMO staff
will continue to monitor the ways in which this strategy is implemented.

AMO Contact:

Cathie Brown, Senior Advisor, cathiebrown@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 342.

Craig Reid, Senior Advisor, creid@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 334.

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO}) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

213


https://amo.informz.ca/informzdataservlce/onIineversion/ind/bWpGIuZZ|uc3tmNlaWQQMTE30TI4MisWJzY3JmVyaWQQOTEONzMyOTEy
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Lesley Donnelly

From: Brock Clerks
Subject: FW: Release of ‘Protecting People and Property: Ontario’s Flooding Strategy’
Date: | 10/03/2020 |
Refer to: |Not Applicable |
From: Great Lakes and Water Policy Section (MNRF) <mnrwaterpolicy@ontario.ca> Meeting Date: | |
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 1:21 PM Action: [y |
Subject: Release of ‘Protecting People and Property: Ontario’s Flooding Strategy’ Notes: cil |
Copies to: | |
Hello,

Ontario is taking action to protect people and property by strengthening the province’s preparedness
for flooding because the safety of the public and the protection of our communities is our number one
priority.

In response to Ontario’s Special Advisor on Flooding report released last November, and the call from
the communities around the province to address the issue of flooding, Ontario has released
Protecting People and Property: Ontario’s Flooding Strategy, available here. The Strategy introduces
a series of new and enhanced actions that will help Ontario better prepare for, respond to, and
recover from significant flood events.

You can also visit our updated webpage, ontario.ca/floods to find emergency preparedness
information, including safety and flood mitigation tips for homeowners.

We look forward to continuing to work with you to build a more resilient Ontario.
Thank you

Water Resources Section

Policy Division

Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
mnrwaterpolicy@ontario.ca
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KIRKLAND LAKE

T HE RiIGHT ETNVIRODNMMENTY

Date: 10/03/2020
. Refer to: |Not Applicable
Hon. Ernie Hardeman
Minister of Agriculture, Food & Rural Affairs Meeting Date: |
77 Grenville Street, 11th Floor Action:
Toronto, Ontario M5S 1B3 ' null
Notes:
Via Email: minister.omafra@ontario.ca Cll
Copies to:
Dear Minister Hardeman,

Ontario farms have come under increasing threat from trespassers and activists who illegally enter
property, barns and buildings, causing significant disruptions to the entire agri-food sector. These
activists are trespassing under false pretenses to gain entry on to farm properties. They have seized
private property and threatened the health and safety of Ontario farms, employees, livestock and
crops. These individuals and organizations are causing health and safety concerns and undue stress
to Ontario farmers, their families, and their businesses. Once peaceful protests have escalated to
trespassing, invading, barn break-ins and harassment. These incidents distress farmers, their families
and employees, and threaten the health of livestock and crops when activists breach biosecurity
protocols, ultimately putting the entire food system at risk.

We strongly support the new proposed legislation, Bill 156: Security from Trespass and Protecting
Food Safety Act. This new legislation is an important way to keep our farm and food supply safe for
all Ontarians. Bill 156 provides a balanced approach to protecting farms while recognizing a citizen’s
right to protest. This new legislation will ensure farm businesses have a legal standing to protect their
farm, family and employees, livestock, crops and ultimately the entire food system. Bill 156: Security
from Trespass and Protecting Food Safety Act is good news for Ontario’s agri-food industry.

Thank you for this important new legislation. Protection of our Ontario should be the highest priority.

Sincerely,

Meagan Elliott
Municipal Clerk

The Corporation of the Town of Kirkland Lake
Postal Box1757, 3 Kirkland Street, Kirkland Lake, Ontario, Canada P2N 3P4 T (705) 567-9361 F (705) 567-3535 E

clerk@tkl.ca

www.kirklandlake.ca
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Moved: Eugene ivanov

Seconded: Patrick Adams

Whereas the Provincial Government of Ontario is considering Bill 156, Security from Trespass and
Protecting Food Safety Act, 2019; and

Whereas Bill 156 is intended to protect farms, farm operations, and food safety and security by
addressing unwanted trespassing; and

Whereas Ontario farmers are increasingly under threat of unwanted trespassers who are illegally
entering property, barns and buildings, and safety of drivers of motor vehicles transporting farm
animals which threatens the health and safety of the farm, employees, livestock and crops; and
Whereas additional protection for the agri-food industry to protect the security of the food chain,
the farm owners, family and employees is the purpose of the Security from Trespass and Protecting
Food Safety Act, 2019; and

Whereas unwanted trespassing occurs on all types of farm operations, including grain farmers, which
has the potential to impact the safety and security of people and the food chain;

Now Therefore Be It Resolved That the Town of Kirkland Lake supports the intent of Bill 156 and
requests that the Province of Ontario expanding Bill 156 to identify and include protections against
trespass for grain farm operations; and

That a copy of this Motion be sent to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, The Honourable
Ernie Hardeman, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, the Honourable Steve Clark,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Andrea Horwath, Leader of the New Democratic Party of
Ontario, John Fraser, Interim Leader of the Liberal Party of Ontario, Mike Schreiner, Leader of the
Green Party of Ontario, and Monte McNaughton, MPP, Middlesex-Kent; and

That a copy of this motion be sent to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), and Ontario

municipalities.
CARRIED

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF KIRKLAND LAKE
Postal Bag 1757, 3 Kirkland Street, Kirkland Lake, Ontario, Canada P2N 3P4 T (705) 567-9361  (705) 567-3535 E bill.enouy@tkl.ca
www.teamkilklandlake.com
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Lesiey Donnelly

From: OSUM Communications <events@amo.on.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Lesley Donnelly

Subject: Springtime in Paris - OSUM 2020 Program Update: Closing Keynote Chris Turner

Confirmed

Date: | 11/03/2020 |
Refer to: lNot Applicable l

<https://amo.informz.ca/AMO/data/images/OSUMIlogocolourtextunder jpg> Meeting Date: |
Action: [yl |
O |

o . . : , o l
Springtime in Paris - OSUM 2020 Update: Closing Keynote Chris Turner Confirmed

The 2020 OSUM Conference is being held in Brant County April 29th to May 1st at the TownePlace Suites
Brantford and Conference Centre. We are pleased to announce our closing keynote!

Closing Keynote: Chris Turner, Expert on Sustainability, Climate Change, Cleantech and the Global Energy
Transition

<https:/famo.informz.ca/AMO/data/images/OSUM%20PIC .jpg>

Chris Turner is one of Canada’s leading voices on climate change solutions and the global energy transition.
Mr. Turner draws on recent breakthroughs in renewable energy and urban design to paint a vivid portrait of a
new, sustainable world order that will allow individuals and businesses alike to thrive in the twenty-first century
economy. His reporting on energy, climate and sustainability issues has appeared in The New Yorker, The
Guardian, The Globe & Mail, The Walrus, Canadian Geographic, and many other publications. A two-time
National Business Book Award finalist, his latest book is The Patch: The People, Pipelines and Politics of the
Oil Sands.

In case you missed it, OSUM 2020 will also feature:

Minister's Address: Message from the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

The Honourable Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing will address conference attendees on
Thursday, April 30. The 2019 OSUM Conference is the place to be for firsthand information about the

Government of Ontario’s interactions with municipal government and future plans for housing.

Opening Keynote Speaker: llona Dougherty, Leading Expert on Millennials and Generation Z and Social
Entrepreneur

llona Dougherty is an award-winning social innovator and a regular commentator in the Canadian media who
helps business, civil society and government understand how to tap into the unique abilities of young people.
Find out what she has to say about how governments, businesses, and organizations can succeed in the
innovation economy by tapping into young people’s potential and how to spark intergenerational collaboration.

Brant County Sites and Experiences:
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Beautiful Brant County offers many wonderful experiences that we are recommending you take advantage of

while at OSUM.

On offer will be a Progressive Dinner Tour and exciting Companion Day Tour organized by Tasty Road Trips
Food Tours, a local entrepreneur and foodie also know as Spicy Jan! Tasty Roadtrips
<http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taTOXMTc5NjUzInASMSZ 1PTkyNTEOMjU50SZsaTOxNzgwNzM1Ng/index.h

tml>

To register please visit the OSUM website
<http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taTOXMTc5NjUzJnAIMSZ1PTkyNTEOMjU50SZsaTOxNzgwNzM1Nw/index.
html> . We look forward to seeing you in May!

<http://AMOQ.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taTOxMTc5NjUzJnAOMSZ1PTkyNTEOMjU50SZsaTOxNzgwNzM10A/index.

html>
<http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cmVkNi5hc3A_bWKOMTE3OTY 1MyZ1PTkyNTEOMjU50SZiPTUwNzg/image . gif>


http://AMO.informz.ca/z/ckNi5hc3A_k9MTE30TY1MyZlPTkyNTEOMjUSOSZiPTUwNzg/image.gif
http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cjUucD9taTOXMTc5NjUaA9MSZl
http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cucDQtaTOXMTc5NjUaAQMSZlPTkyNTEOMjUSOSZsaTOXNznzM1Nw/index
http://AMO.informz.ca/z/cucDQtaTOxMTc5NjUaAQMSZlPTkyNTEOMjU5OSZsaTOxNznzM1Ng/index.h
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